
Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Change of Permit Contacts for Permit Nos. M1977208, M1977361, and M1993041 
6 messages

Maribel B Aguilos <maribelb.aguilos@cemex.com> Thu, Sep 6, 2018 at 11:16 AM
To: "amy.eschberger@state.co.us" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Cc: Scott A Harcus <scotta.harcus@cemex.com>, Robin Bay <rbay@habitatmanagementinc.com>

Dear Amy:

 

Please be informed of the following changes in permit contacts regarding Mining Permits M1977208, M1977361, and
M1993041:

 

Permittee Contact (Plant Manager) – Dr. Uwe Lubjuhn
Permitting Contact (Environmental Manager) -  Scott A. Harcus

 

 

Inspection Contact remains Dennis Luke (Quarry Manager)

 

Best regards,

 

Maribel

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It
is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication, and the information contained in it, is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and immediately destroy all copies of
the original message.

Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us> Fri, Sep 7, 2018 at 8:40 AM
To: maribelb.aguilos@cemex.com
Cc: scotta.harcus@cemex.com, Robin Bay <rbay@habitatmanagementinc.com>

Maribel,
 
I received your request to change the Permittee and Permitting contacts for the three CEMEX permits. Is there an email
address I could add for Dr. Lubjuhn? 
 
Thanks,
 
Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist

 



P 303.866.3567 x8129 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.945.9014 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us  | http://www.mining.state.co.us
 
[Quoted text hidden]

Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us> Fri, Sep 7, 2018 at 8:52 AM
To: maribelb.aguilos@cemex.com
Cc: scotta.harcus@cemex.com, Robin Bay <rbay@habitatmanagementinc.com>

Also, is the mailing address and phone number the same for all contacts? 
 
We currently have P.O. Box 529, Lyons, CO 80540 and 303-823-2100 and 303-823-2115.
 
Thanks,
 
Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist

 
P 303.866.3567 x8129 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.945.9014 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
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[Quoted text hidden]

Maribel B Aguilos <maribelb.aguilos@cemex.com> Fri, Sep 7, 2018 at 9:01 AM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>
Cc: Scott A Harcus <scotta.harcus@cemex.com>

Good Morning,  Amy,

 

The email address for Dr. Lubjuhn is uwe.lubjuhn@cemex.com

 

I believe Scott was able to fill in the request for change in contact form online, but not for all permits.

 

 

Best regards.

 

Maribel

 

 

 

From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>  
Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 8:40 AM 
To: Maribel B Aguilos <maribelb.aguilos@cemex.com> 
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Cc: Scott A Harcus <scotta.harcus@cemex.com>; Robin Bay <rbay@habitatmanagementinc.com> 
Subject: Re: Change of Permit Contacts for Permit Nos. M1977208, M1977361, and M1993041

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]

Maribel B Aguilos <maribelb.aguilos@cemex.com> Fri, Sep 7, 2018 at 9:03 AM
To: "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

The mailing address is correct: P.O. Box 529, Lyons CO 80540

 

More direct phone number for Dr. Lubjuhn is 303-823-2101; for Scott Harcus, it’s 303-823-2124

 

Thank you for your help.

 

Maribel

 

From: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>  
Sent: Friday, September 7, 2018 8:52 AM 
To: Maribel B Aguilos <maribelb.aguilos@cemex.com> 
Cc: Scott A Harcus <scotta.harcus@cemex.com>; Robin Bay <rbay@habitatmanagementinc.com> 
Subject: Re: Change of Permit Contacts for Permit Nos. M1977208, M1977361, and M1993041

 

Also, is the mailing address and phone number the same for all contacts? 

 

We currently have P.O. Box 529, Lyons, CO 80540 and 303-823-2100 and 303-823-2115.

 

Thanks,

 

Amy Eschberger

Environmental Protection Specialist
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1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us  | http://www.mining.state.co.us
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On Fri, Sep 7, 2018 at 8:40 AM Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us> wrote:

Maribel,

 

I received your request to change the Permittee and Permitting contacts for the three CEMEX permits. Is there an
email address I could add for Dr. Lubjuhn? 

 

Thanks,

 

Amy Eschberger

Environmental Protection Specialist

P 303.866.3567 x8129 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.945.9014

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

Amy.Eschberger@state.co.us  | http://www.mining.state.co.us

 

 

On Thu, Sep 6, 2018 at 11:16 AM Maribel B Aguilos <maribelb.aguilos@cemex.com> wrote:

Dear Amy:

 

Please be informed of the following changes in permit contacts regarding Mining Permits M1977208, M1977361,
and M1993041:

 

Permittee Contact (Plant Manager) – Dr. Uwe Lubjuhn
Permitting Contact (Environmental Manager) -  Scott A. Harcus

 

 

Inspection Contact remains Dennis Luke (Quarry Manager)

 

Best regards,

 

Maribel

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication, and the
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information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and
immediately destroy all copies of the original message.

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It
is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication, and the information contained in it, is
strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and immediately destroy all copies of
the original message.

Scott A Harcus <scotta.harcus@cemex.com> Fri, Sep 7, 2018 at 9:04 AM
To: Maribel B Aguilos <maribelb.aguilos@cemex.com>, "Eschberger - DNR, Amy" <amy.eschberger@state.co.us>

Amy –

 

I believe that all 3 permits were successfully changed on the ePermitting system for both Permittee and Permitting
contact.  I filled out 6 (3 permits x 2 changes) forms and submitted online yesterday 9/6.

 

Thanks,

Scott

 

From: Maribel B Aguilos  
Sent: Friday, September 07, 2018 9:01 AM 
To: Eschberger - DNR, Amy <amy.eschberger@state.co.us> 
Cc: Scott A Harcus <scotta.harcus@cemex.com> 
Subject: RE: Change of Permit Contacts for Permit Nos. M1977208, M1977361, and M1993041
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